Dusty Pilkington

From: Doc Hansen

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:28 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington; Jeff Watson
Subject: Fwd: Crowley BL-17-00001

Dusty could you get with Jeff and fond out how to do this and then indicate to Cruze that this has been
done? Thanks.

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Cruse & Associates <cruseandassoc@kvalley.com>
Date: 1/27/17 8:02 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: Doc Hansen <doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: Re: Crowley BL-17-00001

Doc - | was reviewing the BLA information online and did not see the application we submitted online. Can this be
scanned in and put online?

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.

Cruse and Associates

217 East 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-8242 Office

(509) 962-8238 Fax
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com

From: Cruse & Associates

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 2:26 PM
To: Doc Hansen

Subject: Crowley BL-17-00001

Doc - Received you letter of incomplete application. The application and my narrative explained we desire to adjust tax pcl
315333 from 4.82 to 14.33 acres holding the county road right of way as the new boundary. The preliminary survey labels
the existing boundary with an ownership tie to the proposed 14.33 acre parcel but did not label the county road right of
way as the proposed boundary. The Crowley hame appears in the bottom right title block and in the surveyor’s certificate.
| will add “proposed boundary” to the preliminary survey and drop off a copy. Please review the full size map and contact
me back if you need additional information.

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.

Cruse and Associates

217 East 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-8242 Office

(509) 962-8238 Fax
cruseandassoc@Xkvalley.com
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